
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK 

FROM:  JAMES O’BRIEN 

SUBJECT: EDITS TO 6/20/24 PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
MINUTES 

DATE:  7/23/2024 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the June 20, 2024, Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting 

Minutes:  

Page 1 “Present” section: add in “Ann McCabe, Commissioner” as its own line below the line for 

Commissioner Carrigan 

Page 3 line 6: replace “regular open meeting” with “Regular Open Meeting” 

Page 9 line 12: replace “approved” with “approving” 

Page 16 line 8: replace “rider” with “Rider” 

Page 16 line 14: replace “citizens utility board” with “Citizens Utility Board” 

Page 16 line 24: replace “a” with “an” 

Page 16 line 25: replace “CIFC” with “CICF” 

Page 20 line 2: replace “summer” with “Summer” 

Page 20 line 3: replace “indexed rec” with “Indexed REC” 

Page 21 line 12: replace “Horseshow” with “Horseshoe” 

Page 22 line 21: delete “of” 

Page 23 line 2: replace “Body” with “body” 


